Message

From: Allman, Gemma T [/o=exxonmobil/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdIt)/cn=recipients/cn=_
Sent: 12/14/2017 4:49:08 PM
To: Walton, Gantt H _@exxonmobil.com]' Jeffers, Alan T exxonmobil.com]; Cooney, Philip
I < <onmobil.com]; Soper, Steven Wd@exxonmobil.com]

Subject: TCAC General Public Perceptions Survey Draft 12 11 17_clean JH
Attachments: TCAC General Public Perceptions Survey Draft 12 11 17_clean JH.docx

FYi — here is a copy of Encana’s survey they currently have in the fieid.

Other than the message testing, I’'m not sure of the value of the question
As for the workshop in January, | plan sharing with SMM on Monday th
behalf — LMK if you feel otherwise, Gemma

| the results will be.
pw is to have APl attend on our
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